From:  Clinton, Jeanne

Sent: 8/15/2010 8:30:56 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: 2 questions

I am out of the office Aug 16-20 participating in the ACEEE biennial energy
efficiency summer study. I will check e-mail several times a day, cell &
broadband service on the Monterey Peninsula permitting. I will return on
Monday, August 23.

If you need assistance during this time, please contact the following
staff:

Climate Strategies: Pete Skala, ska@cpuc.ca.gov
Energy Efficiency Planning: most will be at the same meeting with me

Solar/ Distributed Generation: Molly Sterkel, mts@cpuc.ca.gov

best, Jeanne Clinton
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